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Malave, Erin FDLP[DD no5Us |

From: Gardner, Nancy

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:21 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change address

Nancy Gardner

Management Review Specialist
Division of Corporations

(850) 245-6000

(850) 245-6014 (FAX)

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS _Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: McDuffie, Doris On Behalf Of Secretary of State
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:20 AM

To: Gardner, Nancy

Subject: FW: Change address

Good Morning,
Please forward email to the appropriate section. Thank you

Ilorida Department ol State
Office of the Secretary of State
R.A. Gray Building

500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6500
Fascimile: (850)245-0125
Website: www.dos.state.fl.us

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”

From: Joanne Cipriani [mailto:Joanne@vorbach.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 9:46 AM

To: Secretary of State

Subject: Change address

March 16, 2010



Illinois Department of Insurance
Producer Licensing Unit

320 West Washington Street
Springfield, IL 62767

RE: John L. Vorbach Company
License Number: L045416

Please change the above captioned business mailing address to:
370 Lexington Avenue

Suite 1003
New York, NY 10017

[f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Best Regards,
Joanne Cipriani

John L. Vorbach Company
Insurance Brokers

370 Lexington Avenue, Suite 1003
New York, NY 10017

Phone; 212.294.4900 x113
Fax: 212.294.4901
jcipriani@vorbach.com
www.vorbach.com
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